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century. Many of the homes are restored and well maintained. There
are many outstanding examples of revolutionary peridd residences,

particularly patterned brick structures. This is probably tne least '
changed colonial town of national significance on the eastern seaboard.

John Sheppard House - 1686/173h/c 1900 This is a brick plastered .
farm house of 2% stories with a 1% story wing. There have been some
alterations. Frame additions in the rear and on the extreme right
facing the house,

Friends Meeting House (Orthodox)- 1779.The original Friends Meeting

of Greenwich stood at the site of the present brick structure. Built of
logs, it was destroyed by fire prior to 1779. It is a two story building
in Georgian style on a stone foundation., At a later date an addition of
16 feet was added to the south end. The interior walls are panel and
plaster; all interior wood work is white cedar left in natural finish.
The meeting house is divided in the center with a partition made of slid-
ing panels hung on sash cord over wood pulleys fitted to the jambs. In
the northwest corner of the women's side, there is a stair that leads to
the loft. Folding desks used by the clerks and most of the free benches
are intact., Steps, platforms and benches used by the overseers and eldersi-
are still in place, Twere are inside chimneys.

33§

Gibbon House- 1730 This 2% story brick structure has a brick foundation
with exterior walls in checker patterned brick. The roof is pitched with
three dormers, It is three stories high with an overhanging roof above
the second floor, The rear first floor section is brick with a frame
addition on the second floor, The interior is essentially as it was first
built. The interior walls are plaster, the floors are of random width
white cedar, There is a large kitchen with a brick floor and spacious
cupboards. The house still contains the large corner cabinets, interior
chimneys and fireplaces.

SNOILONUYE L SNI

Richard Wood Store c. 1796 This is a one story frame building with a
garret and cellar. The foundation is stone masonry with exterior wall of
timber frame with cedar clapboard siding. It stands practically as built
with its leanto shed which was probably added later. (See photo)

The Bond House c. 1720 - The original stone structure is rectangular with
the narrow side facing the road. An addition to the east side of the

house is equally as large. The gable roof had a chimney along the westerly
side., Fenestration along the easterly side now the center of the building-
consisted of two windows in the gable and one window at the second floor
level. This section was three bays wide with a~Iq b"p en the two six-

over-nine windows., This door is unusual in,§$? t*,S‘At/ he second floor
raped

level with a stairway that originally was i Fﬁhe easterly lower

window, (See photo)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historically and architecturally, Greenwich is a significant asset
of New Jersey's heritage. It was in the original land grant to John
Fenwick who laid out Salem, N.J. in 1675. He planned this towi ¢én the
banks of the Cohansey, 16 miles south of Salem. Originally called
Cohanzick, from the Indian name for the river, it was eventually named
Oreenwich after Greenwich on Thames. Few realize that if it had not
been for Fenwick's pioneering here, William Penn may not have been

| inspired to found Philadelphia., Fenwick planned Greenwich in 1675,

but did not really lay it cut until just before his death in 1683, Ye
Greate Street, the main street of the town, was planned in 168l and town
lots sold.

Greenwich, from its position on the Cohansey, contributed much to the
colonization of the Middle Atlantic section of America. In addition to
becoming a prosperous farming community, the town assumed a position of
great importance in shipping, it became a port of entry in 1687 for ships
carrying skins, cedar posts, shingles, wheat, corned beef and tallow to
the growing ports of Amboytown and New York where they were exported to the
British possessions of Bermuda and the Barbados,

Colonists in Greenwich showed their dissatisfaction with British tax-
ation when on December 22, 177, thirty-five of them carried tea from
Tory Dan Bowen's home where it had been hidden after being unloaded from
the English vecssel "Greyhound". A torchlit procession of "Indians" was
seen filing from the Bowen home in the dark of night carrying chestsof
tea to the village square where they were burned. The kast India Company
brought damage suits but defense funds and able lawyers kept the case
dangling until the Revolution,

Today Greenwich is no longer a busy port, but remains as one of the
few colonial villages in its original status in New Jersey. The village
stands as a fine example of early New. Jersey architecture, residential,
commercial and public bulldings 1nc1uded
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Andrews, Bessie Ayars, "Reminiscences of Greenwich" Vineland, 1910

Cushing % Sheppard,
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7. (cont.) The Ewing House - 183l This is a 2% story house with a two story
wing., The foundation is constructed of granite which is not native, laid up
in shell-lime mortar. Fxterior walls are brick with interior walls of plaster.
There are inside brick chimneys and floors of random width, The present roof
is not original - the original roof was of hand hewn shingles. Interesting
details include a complete Dutch oven and brick cornice, a stairway to the
attic which has two rooms with windows at each end. The door latches between
the rcoms are unique - they open when pressed down. (See photo)

The Harding House - 173k (some sections possibly 1690) This is a two story
house of frame clapboard with a very heavy ceiling supported by corner posts.
The northeast corner reportedly has 17th century weatherboards. The siding is
original and interior is little changed from the colonial period. The doors
still carry ancient locks and hinges. (See nhoto)

Pirate House- 1734 - North end of house is original brick dwelling, Pitch
shingle roof has a gable,

Stone Tavern - 1728 This house looks much like the Dutch Colonial houses in
northern New Jersey., The foundation is stone with a basement floor of brick.
There are inside chimneys and interior walls of plaster., The tap room has
been fitted as a living room, the location of the original bar is not known
but it is thought that it was over a trap door in the living rocm. The room
to the right of the tap room has a brick floor indicating that it was the
original kitchen. (See photo) :

Wood Mansion - 1795 The house is brick with two sections: the upright and the
"dropped wing". There are two stories, garret and cellar. The roof is gable
of wood shingle. Brick chimneys are built into the inside of the gable end
walls., The exterior walls are brick in Flemish bond on south and east elevatig
The interior walls are lath &nd plaster on studding. Brick chimneys are built
into the inside of the gable end walls, The roof is gable and of wood shingle
Stone School - This one and a half story stone building was built in 1810.

The foundation is also of stone, Inside there is a chimney, the walls are of
plaster and floors of random width board. The roof is pitch and of shingles,
The 1935 survey found iron strap hinges had been rivitted to each slab, (See pq

Samuel Fwing House- 1760-1770 - This is a one and a half and two story house
over a cellar., The foundation is of sto \N§§béE§B\ The exterior walls are
stone masonry with stuccoed face: part x5he ﬁya'" oarded. The interior

ns.
(See
b vhoto

joto)

has masonry partywall and frame parti “eﬁé ﬁé? ﬁ; s are brick above
the roof. The roof is gable and woo sqhin@itdl ( tato)
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7. (cont.) Philip Vickers Fithian House - 1747 - The original section of
this house is two stories, The later part of this frame clapboard house is
two and one half stories, The center window was and still is blocked off to
avoid paying colonial taxes on window space. The architecture of the house
is similar to early colonial houses with the living rooms on the ground
floor and a few steps leading to the higher part.

Presbyterian Church 183l - This is a brick one and a half story building
with a pitch roof. It stands directly across from the site of the original
church which is currently a cemetary. See nhoto)

Campbell's Store (Maskell) - 1796 The original part was built in 1796-1803
with early extension, later additions. The exterior walls are timber frame,
clapboard: interior walls are frame and plastered. Chimneys are brick,
carried on floor joists of garret, The roof is gable and wood shingle.

Flanagan-Stathem-Landis House 183L - This is a brick Federal style building,
the main feature being a graceful stairway which is open to the third floor,

Vauxhall Gardens - Flemish Rond brick and frame, two stories with a one
and a half story addition. (See photo)

Ward House 1760 - This is a colonial two and a half story building with

a brick fireplace. The flooring is random width, encased "gunstock" framing
and original open staircase with bannister, The iron hardware has brass
fittings;  some original glass,

The Anchorage - 1848 This is a three story large frame house with widow's
walk and iron balustrades,

(See
photo)
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6. Surveys (cont')
H.A,B.S.: /
Fwing, James Josiah, House (N.J.-138)
Terry Tavern and Jail(Mark Reeve @puse) (N.J.-268f
Freinds' Meeting House (N.J.-105)
Gibbon, Nicholas, House (N.J.:§-129
"01d Stone Tavern" (N.J.-10L)
School House(N.J.-222)7 ,
Sheppard, John House (N.J.-641) /
Wood, Richard, 3rd, House (N.J.-269)
Wood,Richard,3rd, Store (N.J.-2694)
Fwing, Samuel, House (N.J.-635)7
Maskell, Thomas, Store(N.J.-660)
Seeley-Davis House (N.J.-220B)”
Seeley-Davis Mill (N,J.-2204)“

)/

New Jersey Historic Sites Inventory #1299.1 through #1299%

Historic Sites Section, Department of Environmental Protectiod
Box 1420, Trenton, New Jersey 08625 Code: 3k

9. Bibliographical References:
Phamphlets:
"The Story of the Cohansey River", Hancock, Sarah Sheppard,Cumberland
County Historical Society
"The Story of Greenwich"- Cumberland County, N.J., Hancock, Sarah Sheppar?
Cumberland County Historical Society

Documents:
Last Will and Testament - John Fenwick

Journal of Philip Vickers Fithian

10, Geographical Data

The Greenwich District consists of approximately 350 acres, running along
"Ye Greate Street" from Cohansey Wharf at the Cohansey River to the town of
Othello, two and one-half miles to the northwest,

Included in the district are the lands 300' to either side of the said
road from Othello to the Greenwich-Fithians Corner Road and the Greenwich-
Bacon's Neck Road., Alsc included are lands west of "Ye Greate Road" from
300t west and north of the junction of the Bacons Neck-Greenwich Pier Road
to the Cohansey River, then up the said River to the mouth of Wheaton Run,
then up Wheaton Run to 300' north of the Greenwich-Fithian Corner Road, then
southwest to the junction of "Ye Greate.Read".
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11, Revised 3/71 Historic Sites Section: Budd Wilson, Archeologist,
Charlotte Tomaszewski, Research Assistant
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